

VOTE OF 24,257 VOTES IN ONE DAY, AND LEADS WITH A TOTAL VOTE OF 106,547.

ALL THE LEADERS MAKE REMARKABLE GAINS

June balloting in the Teachers' Educational Contest is over and the result known. The leaders, who have looked askance at each other for days and wondered how many votes their fellow-contestants in the long, hard race were holding back, now breathe easy again and start in to win one of the glorious trips to the St. Louis Exposition with renewed vigor. It's only five weeks to the end now, and the prizes are well worth striving for. Below we append

THE RESULT TO 6 P. M. OF FRIDAY, JULY 1.

Saturday's vote, with full result, will appear in the evening apers of Monday, and Tuesday Oregonian.

Number of teachers balloted for

THE TEN LEADERS IN ORDER OF STANDING:

Suza Jones, Highland School	106,547
Winifred Mosher, Harrison School	
Kate Padden, Atkinson School	
Mrs Esther Kane, Williams-Avenue School	
Mrs. Nellie Hiltabidel, Albina Central School	
Matilda Weiss, Thompson School	
Mrs. C. F. Allen, Failing School	
Miss L. K. Stroht, Chapman School	
Ella Lavenson, Atkinson School	
Ruth Rounds, High School	

"Big oaks from little acorns grow"—that is, if the acorns are planted in the good, fertile soil of old Oregon, watched and cared for, as has been the great business that stands today a giant monument to energy, honesty, push and enterprise—the Olds, Wortman & King "Congress Store," which new faces three streets, and whose aisles will soon form broad, convenient avenues that will be traversed not only by the thousands of their patrons, but by Portland folk and visitors in general in passing through from Fifth to Sixth or Washington streets. The store's writer of daily doings has very aptly termed it a "Thoroughfare Store," and the appeilation will fit better than ever now that the new Sixth street annex is nearly ready for occupancy by the firm and its public. The Olds, Wortman & occupancy by the firm and its public. The Olds, Wortman &

occupancy by the firm and its public. The Olds, Wortman & King store has grown to be—perhaps the most powerful mer-cantile factor in all the northwest, certainly a feader in more ways than one among her stores. This is purely an American, home institution, every member of the firm being Oregon born, sons of the native sod of this grand old state. It was away back in 1857, nearly a half century ago, that John Wilson first started the business that has developed into such gigantic proportions since. This was on Front street, between Morrison and Yamhill. It was in a little store, 23x70 feet in size of floor space, a one-story frame building, the store carrying a small general line, as stores in those days did, swapping goods for the farmers' products. Here it was that W. P. Olds some years later first entered upon his successful merchant prince, at the head of such a great business as the firm represents today, has been a hard and tedious journey, but indomitable pluck, sterling honesty and intelligent work along progressive lines has won out, as it's bound to win in most cases. In 1878 Mr. Wilson retired, and the firm of Olds & King was formed. The store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, between file career as a bundle and the firm of Olds & King was formed. The store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but indomitable pluck and meanwhile been moved to Third street, but and the store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but and the store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but and the store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but and the store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but had a merchant prince had meanwhile been moved to Third street, but had and the store had meanwhile been moved to Third street,

cases. 1878 Mr. Wilson retired, and the firm of Olds & King was ed. The store had meanwhile been moved to Third street, sen Alder and Morrison, in the building now occupied by a, the grocer. In those days the firm employed three

ers 1881 the firm again moved to First street, between Yam-and Taylor, which was then in the center of the business rict in retail lines. Here they occupied two floors and a ment for the display and sale of merchandise, several lines g added. 1885 they again moved to a larger store, at First and for streets, to accommodate their repidly growing business.

<text><text><text><text><text>